MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council
From: Mike Land, City Manager
Date: November 14, 2017

Reference:  Presentation by the Coppell Arts Council regarding Public Art Phase I, ABE

2030: Community Wellness and Enrichment Strategy —Goal 3: Expand Cultural Arts
Amenities and Opportunities.

General Information:

Janna Tidwell representing the Coppell Arts Council will present Phase IT of the Coppell Public
Art initiative. This phase will include locating sculptures in Andy Brown Park East.
Representatives of the Arts Council have met with City staff to review the proposed locations.

Introduction:

Recall that in April of 2016 the Coppell Arts Council proposed and the Council supported Phase
[ of a Public Art initiative that eventually placed sculptures in Old Town, specifically around the
Senior and Community Center, along the Old Town trail connecting the Center to the Coppell
Square.

The Coppell Arts Council is proposing to move forward with Phase Il which will include the
installation of ten sculptures in and around Andy Brown Park East. They have met with City
staff and laid out multiple locations for the sculptures. Their final location will be determined
based on the actual sculptures themselves and what makes sense for a specific location.

The agreement between the City and the Coppell Arts Council will remain the same as was
agreed to for Phase 1. The call and selection process for the sculptures will also remain the same.



Fiscal Impact:

Funding is available for the project.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends moving forward with Phase 1I of the Coppell Public Art initiative.







































